Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON PROVINCE
Sorsogon

CORRIGENDUM TO UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
Re: SDO SINGING AMBASSADORS REHEARSAL
Dated July 3, 2025

TO: Public Schools District Supervisor
School Heads- Elementary and Secondary
Others Concerned

FROM: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SDO SINGING AMBASSADORS REHEARSAL

Changes have been made with the final members who will join in the benefit
concert titled Melodies of Hope due to the unavailability of some members.

Participants in this activity are the following:

NAME OF EMPLOYEE
April Anne D. Lasala
Analyn G. Gipit
Geraldine Mae B. Dapyawin

SOPRANO Sarah G. Rojo
Ellaine Frence Amper Baloloy
Isa Fel B. Belgica
Verczy D. Garra

Maria Crestina Dolorica
Jane Eneria

ALTO Carmie J. Arieta

Sheila Natalia D. Viray
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Diana Kose V. Hamor
Sarah L. Duque
Nadia M. Mella
Cierel G. Edma

Carlo G. Estrabela
BASS Monching P. Hate
Norbert Luna
Clayton Moses Despabiladero
Christopher Bacunawa
Sandy G. Gacis

Lance Eduard Renovalles
Dinnes Habelito
Arturo G. Santiago Jr.
TENOR Leopoldo G. Gillego Jr.

Ramir Bagasin

For information and compliance of all concerned.
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